
 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
             Bryce Ward – Borough Rep                          Kathy Weber, MMC   

            888-4444                488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Kevin McCarthy- Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 590-0800 

Avery Thompson    388-5351 

David Skipps     750-5106   

Santa Claus       388-3836 

Thomas McGhee – Mayor Pro Tem  455-0010 

Doug Isaacson  - Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 322-3133 

  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag 
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

 

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 Proclamation – Women’s History Month 

 

7.     Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.     Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

        Clerk  

   

9.     Ongoing Projects Report 

  

10.    Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, March 6, 2017  

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 p.m.  

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

11.    Old Business 
 None 

 

 12.  New Business 

a.    Request from Otis Elevator Company to change sales tax filing from monthly to 

annually.   

  

b.   Request by Sommers & Associates to appeal the January billing from North Pole Utilities 

in the amount of $6,047.36 for 831 Minuteman Loop 

 

c.    Approval of the 2017 cooperative  agreement between the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

and the City of North Pole, Alaska for the provision of law enforcement services 

 

d.   Resolution 17-03, A Resolution for incentive program to assist new water system 

customers who connect to the water system extension being constructed in response to 

sulfolane groundwater contamination funded by Flint Hills Resources and administered 

by the North Pole Utility 

 

13.  Council Comments 

 

14.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Tuesday, February 21, 2017 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Tuesday, February 21, 2017 to order at  

7:00 p.m. 

                 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Mr. McCarthy – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem  Excused        

Mr. Isaacson - Deputy Mayor Pro Tem  Excused 

Mr. Thompson         

Mr. McGhee - Mayor Pro Tem              

Mr. Claus        

Mr. Skipps            

Mayor Ward – Borough Rep   Excused 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Pro Tem McGhee 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Mayor Pro Tem McGhee 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

Mr. Thompson moved to approve the agenda of February 21, 2017 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

DISCUSSION 

None 

 

Mr. Thompson moved to consent the following items under Old Business 

 

a.   Ordinance 17-03, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend Chapter    

   8.04, Nuisances. 

 

b.    Ordinance 17-04, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend 2017 Budget  

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

       by transferring $148,160 to the Mixing Zone Compliance Project for amendment #4 to 

       the professional services agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 

 

c.   Ordinance 17-05, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend 2017 Budget  

       by transferring $17,000 from the general fund to replace the boiler at the Public Works 

       shop. 

 

d.    Ordinance 17-06, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2017 

       Budget by accepting the Bryne Jag Grant and adjusting the Police Department Budget. 

 

 And items a - e under New Business 

 a.   Request from Burkhart Dental Supply Co. to change sales tax filing status from monthly  

    to quarterly. 

 

 b.   Request from Amerigas Propane Parts & Service to change filing status from monthly to 

       quarterly. 

 

 c.   Request from Verizon Select Services to change sales tax filing status from monthly to  

      annual. 

 

 d.   Recommendation to accept Long building Technologies Bid Proposal for City Facilities  

    Access Control Project – IFB 17-01 

 

 e.   Resolution 17-02, a Resolution of the North Pole City Council in support of legislation  

       to facilitate implementation of an Alaska Ground Emergency Medical Transport 

             supplemental reimbursement program in Alaska 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus  

 

On the amendment 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  4– McGhee, Claus, Thompson, Skipps  

No:  0 

Absent:  3– Isaacson, McCarthy, Ward 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

On the Agenda as amended 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  4– McGhee, Claus, Thompson, Skipps  

No:  0 

Absent:  3– Isaacson, McCarthy, Ward 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. Thompson moved to approve the Minutes of February 6, 2017  

 

Seconded by Mr. Skipps 

 

Discussion 

None  

 

PASSED 

Yes:  4– McGhee, Claus, Thompson, Skipps  

No:  0 

Absent:  3– Isaacson, McCarthy, Ward 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

 Students of the Month 

Brady Brooks – NPHS, January 

Linda Anderson – NPMS, February 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR  

 None 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Police Dept., Chief Dutra 

 Recognized Roger Morrow for assisting Officer McBroom in an arrest. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

 The last of the cameras have been installed in the entry way processing area for dui’s. 

 Tomorrow I will be attending Colonel Crupcheck, he is in charge of emergency services at 

Fort Wainwright. He is retiring after 25 years in the military.  

 Applied for the 2017 Homeland Security grant for new radios  

 Applied for funding for planning sessions for 2019 Alaska Shield Exercise and also the 

2018 Earthquake Exercise. 

 

 

Fire Dept., Chief Coon 

 Just attended the leadership meeting, Summit, in Anchorage. It’s an honor to be on the 

board with other Alaska State Fire Chiefs.  

 Met with the Interior Delegation and talked about the importance of the GEMT, we also 

talked about Survivor Benefits for Police and Fire. 

 EMT starts next week and we have four members taking EMT at NS Volunteer Fire Dept. 

and will then transition over to the NP Fire Dept. to finish. We also have several new 

volunteers. 

 The new Lieutenant Hamlin came on duty yesterday and we are fully staffed.  

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

Building Department 

 No new projects have submitted permit applications to the Building Dept. 

Public Works 

 Public Works had the contractor do some hardpack removal around the City last week. 

 Cody Lougee is on leave through mid-March, so we have just a single employee in Public 

works till then. 

 City has come to an agreement with GVEA for the charges for our unmetered streetlight. 

The formal contract is being written. 

 A request is before the City Council this evening to amend the 2017 budget to replace the 

Public Works shop boiler. 

Utility Department 

 A request is before the city Council this evening to approve an amendment to the 

professional services agreement with Stantec, the engineering firm working on the sewer 

outfall project. 

 Amendment is intended to keep the project progressing forward – an expectation 

of ADEC Compliance Division.  

 ADEC is working with the Utility to “divide” the loan where they will approve 

funds sufficient to continue engineering and when the engineering is complete issue 

the balance of the funds. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

 Lawsuit settlement agreement 

 Has potential to more than double the size of the water division of the Utility. 

 Community meeting is scheduled for this Saturday from 2:30 to 4:00 pm at the 

North Pole Plaza Mall 

 There is an engineering kickoff meeting this Thursday to get the water system 

project officially started. 

 FHR is working with the Utility to provide “bridge” funding for new utility 

customers. Looking for Council’s opinions on the proposed plan:  

1. On January 1, 2018 FHRA will provide an initial deposit of $400,000 for 

the City to draw against as new customers on the water line extension 

(hereinafter extension) open a water account with the City. 

2. Each new extension customer will receive a $2,000.00 credit, to be drawn 

on by the City as water charges are incurred by the customer, and a $74 

security deposit drawn from the initial FHRA deposit. The credit is in 

favor of the served property and is nontransferable. The deposit will be 

renewed as needed to stay 30 days ahead of new extension customer 

accounts. The maximum deposit from FHRA over time would be 

$1,361,200.00 (656 x 2000=$1,312,000.00 + $49,200 for security 

deposits). 

3. The City would waive FRR and base charges through 2022. 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

 Nothing new to report on IGU – negotiations still pending with gas supplier. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mr. Thompson asked if the building on Kit Blvd had their business license yet. 

 

Mr. Butler stated that they got their foundation permit and are working on getting additional 

documents to submit to get the framing permit. 

 

Mr. Thompson stated that they already have framing done and are working on the second story. 

 

Mr. Butler stated that he was not aware and thank you for bringing that to his attention. 

 

Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

 Bill Butler and Jaime Duncan have been working very hard to get the utilities and 

assessments collected. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

 We contacted the people that handle our credit card fees.  We did decide to go with them 

and have filled out the application and it will take a month or so to switch from the old 

company to the new company. The savings will be around $1,200 a month. 

 We are getting ready to close the year of 2016 as far as payables go, so we can start our 

audit. We are going to do that this week.  

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mr. McGhee asked when the scheduled audits for the companies that do business with the City, 

within the City.  

 

Ms. Fogarty stated that we have the ability to do that but in the twelve years she has been with the 

City they have only audited one business.  

 

Mr. McGhee stated he noticed on a bill he received from a certain company that services his house 

did not charge sales tax. He asked if these companies, companies outside the City limits, but do 

business within the City, are actually audited to see if they are collecting the taxes. 

 

Ms. Fogarty stated they have not been.  

 

Borough Representative 

  None 

 

City Clerk’s Office, Kathy Weber 

 Received a phone call today from a resident wanting to get the Alaska Railroad to 

participate in a Polar Express Christmas train. 

 Met with FNSB Emergency Management today along with other department heads to start 

working together and training together. 

 Attended Santa’s Senior Luncheon with Chief Dutra.  He asked them for help in 

researching those who had passed in the line of duty that we have not been able to locate. 

 Job fair on March 8th with FNSB at Pioneer Park. 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS – (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 None 

 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

February 21, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
Minutes 

February 21, 2017 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mr. Thompson – no comment 

 

Mr. Claus – Safe driving, stay warm. 

 

Mr. Skipps – no comment 

 

Mr. McGhee – thanked students of the month.  

 

Mr. Claus moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Skipps 

 

The regular meeting of Tuesday, February 21, 2017 adjourned at 7:33 p.m.  

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council 

on Monday, March 6, 2017.  

   

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

___________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk      



Offrce of the Mayor
Ctty o/ North Pole

mrodumution
Women2s lIistoryMontlt

Whereas, American women of everyrace, class, and ethnic have
historic contributions to the growth and strengflt of our Nation in countless
recorded and unrecorded ways; and

Wttereas, Atnerican women have played and continue to play critical economic,
cultaral, and social role in every sphere of the life of the Nation by constituting a
stgnificant pofüon of the laþor force working inside and outside of tÍte home; and

Whereas Atnerican women haueplayed a anique role througltoat tlte history of
Nation by prouiding the majority of the volunteer labor force of the Nation; and

Whereas Atnerican women were particularly important in the establishment of
early charitable, philanthropic, and cultural institutions in oar Nation; and

Whereas Anerican women of euety race, class, and etltnic backgroand served as
early leaders in the forefront of every tnajor progressive ,social change movement;
and

Whereas Anerican women have served our countzy courageously in the military;
and

Whereas Atnerican women have been leaderc, not only in securing tlteir own
of suffrage and equal opprtunity, but also in the aboliltonist movement the
emancipation movement, the industrial labormovement, the ciuil rights movemen
and other movements, especially tlte pace movement, wÍtich create a more fair
and jast society for aII; and

Whereas despite these contributions, the role of Atnerican women In hßtory has
been consi sten tly overlooked
of Atnerican history:

and underualued, 1n the literatare, teaching and

Now, thetefore, be it rcslued by the Nortlt PoIe City Coancd tltat March is
designated as "women's fristotyMonth and call upon aII residents in the
commanity to observe this month and to celebrate International Women's Day on
March 8, 2Ol7 and to utsit www:WomensHistoryrMonthgov to ilearn more about
thegenerations of women who have left endurng imprints on our history.

Mayor

ATTEST

Weber, Mlvtc
Notth PoIe City Cilerk



City ofNorth Pole
Accounts

P ay able I R ec ept i o n i st/ B T
and BL Administrator

Memo
To:

From:

GC:

Date:

Re:

Kathy Weber and City Council

Stephanie DeCristo, Sales Tax Adm in istrator/AP/Business License Admin

02t28t2017

Change of sales tax filing status Acct # 2359

Good Morning Kathy,

I received a letter from Otis Elevator Company and they are requesting that their sales tax filing
status be changed from Monthly to Annually.

Their account is current and has been current with no issues forthe past 6 years. They
typically remit around $136.00 annually and I recommend that their status be changed to
annual filing pending council approval.

Respectfully,

Stephanie DeCristo
Business License/Sales Tax Admin
City of North Pole



Stephanie Decristo

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Flynn, Louise E UTCHQ <Louise.Flynn@utc.com>
Thursday, February L6,2017 1-:11 PM

Stephanie Decristo
Jaffry, Shayan UTCHQ
Request for North Pole, AK change in Sales tax filing frequency from monthly to Annual
for Otis Elevator Co. (2359)

Subject:

Stephanie,

Please accept this email as a formal request to change Otis' filing frequency to Annual. The request is being made in part
to lowerthe risingcostsassociated with the preparation and filingof returns inyour jurisdiction. We are also requesting
this change because we believe it would be more efficient for both parties since Otis' tax collection in your jurisdiction is
minimal.

Please review Otis' account to determine if the company qualifies for a reduction in filing frequency.

lf you have any questions, or prefer to respond by phone, please feel free to call me at 860-728-6448

Thank you in advance for your assístance in this matter.

Lou Flynn I Senior Tax Analyst, Compliance I United Technologies Gorporation
I Farm Springs Rd I Farmington, CT 06032 | a: 860.728.6448 lE: 860.660.8880 | X: louise.flvnn@utc.com

1



Account #:

Property Address

Tenant:

6069.04

831 Minuteman Loop, North Pole AK 99705

Katie St. Pierre

North Pole City Council Members,

The January billing from the City of North Pole Utilities indicated that this property used L7O,279 of
water/sewer charges from L2/1-- L2/L8, with usage over 400 gallons of water per day for the L8 day
period. The total of the bill is 56,047.36 (Attached Water profile report)

We were contacted by the city of North Pole in regards to the high bill, and immediately contacted the
tenant afterward. The tenant was unaware of the bill, and reported they had not increased their water
usage in the month of December, and there were no active leaks in the home that they were aware of.
We were assisted with information regarding the water profile, and the City of North Pole also went to
the property and conducted an inspection, on L/9/t7. At that time, it was concluded by their
investigation that the exterior back faucet had been leaking (see attached photo), and sewer charges for
the billing were removed for a total owing of $3,339.92. At that time they graciously offered a payment
plan for the outstanding bill.

After the inspection by the City of North Pole, we sent out our contractor, to perform an inspection of
the property and the exterior of the property. They concluded after a whole home inspection that in his

professional opinion there is no way a leak of that stature could have occurred anywhere in the interior
or exterior of the home, also stating that a release of that much water out the exterior of the property

would have formed a considerable ice sheet in the yard and the exterior spigot only showed signs of a

release of 1-2 gallons of water and the ground did not have ice (see attached photo and contractor
explanation).

After emails to the City of North Pole with our findings, therT returned the bill¡ng to the $6,047.36 per'

their guidelines and gave us information to appeal the utility bill.

We have to agree that the home had no substantial leaks, and with water usage of over 400 gallons per

day, they would have to be running every fixture in their residence, all day to possibly get usage that
was indicated in the billing, we respectfully request a review and revision of this billing to reflect normal

usage for this property. We failed to have the appeal ready for the 2/2L/t7 agenda and the bill is past

due at this point, and I would like to pay the late fees for that based on the 56,047.36 billing.

We appreciate your communication and help during this process and your understanding,

Angie M. Tallant

Somers & Associates REALTORS, lnc. Property Management Division

Broker / Owner

ansie(ômvsomers.net / (9071 456-7653 Main office





17056s
170566

L70s70
L70573
t70s77
L70578

t70578
170579

L70579

170580

170580

1.70580

170585

170586

170586

170587

L70s9L

L70592
t70592
170601

170665

t7067L
t70673
L70676

170680

170735

t7Lt48
171559

L71977
t72382
L72793

773204

L736t6
fi4428

0

L

4

3

4

L

0

1

0

1

0

0

5

1

0

1

4

I
0

9

64

6

2

3

4

55

413

4LL
472
4Lt
4rL
4Lt
4L2

4tz

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0
o

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
o

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

o

0

0

7L129/2O7522:23

tL/2e12OL623-.23

LLl3Al2ot6O:23
lU3o/2OL67:23
tLl3Ol2OL62123
IL/3Ol2Ot63:23
tv3ol2ol6 4123

7tl3O/2OL65:23
LIlso/2oI66:23
LL{3O{2OL67:23

!Ll3ol2o!68:23
L1l3ol2ot69:23

L7l3Ol2Ot6LO:23

7U3ol20t67L:23
tl.l3ol2ot6L2:23
Ltt3Ol2oL6t3:23
7Ll3ol2o76t4:23
Lll3Ol2OI6L5:23
tLl3Ol2Ot6L6:23
tL/3ol2oL6L7:23
tLl3ol2oI6t8:23
1Ll31l2o76t9:23
L7l3Ol2oL62o:23

tL/3Ol2OL62I:23
LU3ol2OL622:23
LIßa12O7623:23

L2lLl2OI6O:23
L2|L/2OL6L:23
L2lLl2o762:23
t2lL/2oL63:23
L2/Ll2ot6a:23
L2l7l20t65t23
L2hl2oL66:23
t2lLl2OL67;23



L74437

t7484s
175254
175664

176069

776476

176885

L77293
t77704
t78Lt2
L78520
L78929

179336

L79755

180168

18059s

181006

L8t4t7
r8L827
t82237
L82649

183m1
183473

183883

184293

t84707
185110

185519

185928

186335

186745

187156

L87567

L87976

¿109

408

409

4ro
405

407

409

408

47L

408

408

409

407

4L9

413

427

411

4L1

410
410

412

4L2

4r2
410

410
408

409

409

409

408

4LO

410
4Lt
409

o
o

0

0

0
0

0

0
o

0

0

o

0
0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

L

L

1

L

L

L

1

1

t
1

I
1

1

1

L

L

1

1

1

L

I
1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

72lll2ot68',23
t2l].l20t6e',23

t2ltl2076LO=23
t2hl20t6LL:23
I2/Ll2oL5t2z23
L2|U2O76t3:23
t2lU2o76La:23
L2ltl2OI6L5:23
L2lLl2Ot6L6:23
L2ltl2o7677:23
l2lLl20!6L8:23
72lf^l2or6L9:23
L2lLl2oL620:23
t2ltl2ot62L:23
L2lLl2Ot622:23
t2lLl21t623:23

L2l2l2oL6O:23
tzlzlZOLGt:23
721212O162',23

I2l2l2oL63:23
L2l2l2oL6 a:23

L2/2/2OL65:23

L2l2l2ot66:23
!21212OL67',23

t2l2l2ot68,73
r2l2l20t69:23

L2l2l2Oßta:23
L2l2l2ot6tt:23
L2l2l2oL6t2:23
12l2l2OL613:21

t2l2l2oL6La:23
t2l2l20L6L5:23
L2/2l2ot6t6:23
t2/2/207617:23



188¿100

188822

189231

189639

190048

190458

190867

L9L275

191682

192090

t92498
192W7
193316

t93723
194133

794541

194948

19s3s6
19s7E3

L96L92
196597

197005

r974t2
1978L9
L98224

198630

199037

199445

1998s3

200250

200670
201079

201489

201899

424

422
409

408

409

410

409

408

407

408

408

409

409

407

410
¿108

407

408
427
¿109

40s
408

407

407

405

406

407

408

408

407

410

409

4LO

4to

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

1

L

L

I
L

1

1

1

L

t
1

L

L

1

1

1

1

1

1

L

1

1

t
1

1

1

1

L

7

1

7

L

7

L

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

o

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

121212o!6t8:23
t2/2l2ot6t9:23
L2l2l2O762o:23
t2l2l2oI62t:23
Lll2lzaß22:23
L21212A7623:23

L2l3l20t6o.23
L2l3l2ot6r:23
t2l3lzÛL62:23
L21312O763:23

t2l3/2oI6a:23
t2l3l2ot65:23
L2l3l2oL66:23
L2l3l2Ùt67:23
t2l3l21L68'.23
L213120769.23

L2l3l2ot6tO:23
L2l3l2o76tt:23
L2l3/2oI6t2:23
Lzl3l2oL6t3:23
L2l3l2O76La:23
L2l3l2ot6 Ls:23

12l3l2OL6 L6:23

L2l3l2OL677:23
t2l3l20t618',23
t2l3l21L6t9:23
L2l3l2ot62O'.23
t2l3/2ot62Lt23
721312oL622:23

Lzl3l2AL623:23
L2l4l2o76o:23
L2lal20t6t:23
7214/2OL62:23

1214120763.,23



202309

202719

203128

20E537

203945

204353

204758

205162

205567

205988

206393

206800

207208
207637

208045

208450

208854

20926!
2æ667
2LOO74

270482
270892

211300

2117A9

2!2L18
2t2526
2L294/.

213351

213756

214163

27457t
2L4978
2L5384
2L5789

410

41.0

409

409

409

407

405

4U
40s
421

405

407

408

429

408

40s

404
407

406

407

408

410

408

409

409

408

478

407

405

407

408

407

406

405

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

o
0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7

1

T

1

I
1

L

T

1

I
I
1

1

t
L

L

t
1

L

t
L

1

1

1

1

I
t
L

1

I
L

1

t
L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0
0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

72lal2oßa:23
L2la/2o165l,23

t2l4l21L66:23
L2lal2OL67:23
t2/al20t68:23
Dlal2OL69',23

t2l4l2gL6tO:23
L2la/2O16tI:23
t2l4l2oL6 L2:23

t2lalzot673:23
L2/412O7514t23
72l4l2ot6Ls:23
72lal2}t6I:6:2t
t2l4/20t6t7:23
t2l4l20L6L8:23
L2l4l2o76t9:23
L2l4l2ot620:23
721412oL62!:23
t2l4l2o1;622:23
L2lal2oL623:23
\21512O16o:23

72/5l2oil6L:23
t2lsl20t62,,23
L2l5l2ot63.23
t2l5l20L6 a:23

t2l5l2oü65:23
L2/512Ut66.23
t2l5l2oL67:23
L2l5l2OL68'.23

L2/5[2V169:23
t2l5l2ot6to:23
L2l5l2O76tL:23
L2l5l20t6 72:23

t2ls/2oL6t3:23



2L6L93

216598

2L7003
2L7&8
2L78I3
2L8276
2L8620

2t9024
2t9437
219836

2202s8
220555

22LO77

22L477

221883

222289
222694

223999

223503

223908

2243L2

2247L6

225t20
225524

225928

226334
226739

227t42
2275s9
227962
228364
228769

229t74
229578

404
405

405

405

40s
403
404

404
407

405

422

407

405

406

406

406

405

405

n4
40s
404
4M
4M
404

404

406

405

403

4t7
¿103

402
405

405

404

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

o

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

I
L

L

L

L

L

L

1

t
L

1

1

I
I
I
1

1

1

1

1

t
t
t
L

I
t
1

1

L

L

1

I
1

1

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

o

o

0

0

0
0

0

0

o

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

L2|5/2OI6!a:23
t2l5/2ol6Ls:23
t2l5/2OL6L6:,23
1-2l5l2OL6L7,,23

t2/5l2ot6t8:23
I2l5t20t6L9:23
72l5l2OL62o:23

t2lsl2ot62t:23
t2l5l20L622:23
L2l5l20t623:23
L2l6l20t6o:23
L7l6l2oL6L:23
t2l6l21L62:23
1216/2o763:23

L2/6l2ot6 4:23

L2l6l2oL65',23
I2l6l2oL66,,23
L2l6l2ot67',23
t2l6l20il68:23
t2l6l20L69:23

t2l6/2OL5Lo:23
72l6l2ot6Lt:23
t2l6l2oL6L2:23
t2l6l2o1:6!3:23
L2l6l20t614',23
121612O76L5:23

L2l6l2ot6L6:,23
t2l6l2oL6L7:23
t2l6/2OL6t8:23
L2l6l20t6119:23
I2l6/2Ot620:23
L2l6l20t62L:23
L2l6l2O!622:23
121612ot623:23



229982
230387

230794
23L2æ
23160s

2320LL

232416
232819

233224
233629

234031
234434

234838

23s21L

235616

236050

236456
236873
237277

237680
238084

238487

238892

239297

239703

240109

2Æ5L5
2N921
247328
241734
242I4t
242544

24794a
243351

4M
405

407

406

405

406

405

403

40s
405

402
403

Æ4
403

405

404

406

4t7
N4
403

404

403
¡105

405

406

406

406

406
407

406

407
/103

404

403

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0

o
0

0
0

o

0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

1

7

I
7

1

t
T

t
L

1

7

I
1

T

7

t
t
L

1

t
L

1

L

1

I
I
1

1

1

L

I
7

t
L

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

o

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

o
0

o
o

0

0

0

L2/7l2oL6o:,23
I2fil21t6t',23
t2l7l20t62:23
L2l7l2o1r63:23
L2l7l20t64223
L2lil2OL65:23
L2/712O166:23

t2l7l2OL67:23
t2l7l20t68:23
721712ot69,,23

t2l7l2oL6 Lo:23

L2l7l2ût6tt:23
t2l7/2OL6L2t23
L2l7l2Ît6L3:23
L2l7l2OL6t4:23
t2l7l20t6L5:23
t2l712o76!6:23
t2/7/2OL6t7:23
f-2l7l20l6L8:23
L2l7l2oL6L9:23
L2lil2ot620',23
L2l7/2OL62L:23

t2l712o1622:23
L2l7/2Ot623:23

L2l8l2o76o.23
t2lsl20L6L:23
L21812o762:23

t2l8l2ot63:23
7218/20ßa:23
r2l8l20t65:23
L2l8l2ol66:23
t2l8l20t67:23
L2l8l2O!68:23
t2l8l20L6s:23



243755

244L59
244563
24969
24s372
245777

246L8L

246585

24699L

247406
247809
2482tI
248619
249023
249431

249838

250247

25065s

251052

251470
25t877
25228s

2s2691

2s3098

2s3502
253906

2s43LO

254714

255119

255551

255965

256370
25677t
257180

404

404
404

406

403

405

4(M

404
406
415

403

402

408

404

408

407

409

408

407

408

407

408

406

407

404

404
¿rc4

404

40s
432

415

404

403

407

0
0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
0

o
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

T

1

1

I
1

L

1

t
1

1

L

1

1

L

1

t
1

t
I
I
1

7

T

7

1

1

1

1

t
1

L

t
L

7

o

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

t2/812a!6 L0:23

L2l8l2O!6LL:23
t2/8l2OL6 L2:23

L2l8l2ol613:23
1218/2o76'a:23
t2/8l2o1:6L5:23
t21812o7676'.23

L2l8l2aL6fi:23
12/812O1678:23

12/8/2016ß:23
L2l8l20t620:23
L2l8l2ot62t:23
L2l8/201622:23
t2l8l20L623:23
t2l9l2oü6o:23
t2l9lzot67:23
L2/912OL62-.23

I2/9/2OL63.23
t2l9l20t64:23
L2/912Or65:23
L2l9l2ot66:23
tzl9l20L67:23
L2/9/2Ot6E:.23

I2|9/2OL69223
t2l9l211:6LOz23

t2l9l2ot61L:23
t2l9l2or6t2:23
t2l9l2ot6t3=23
72/9/2OL6La:23

L2l9l2OL675:23
r2l9l2ot616:23
L2l9/2ot617:23
L2|9/2OL6L8:23

L2l9l2ot6t9:23



257587

2s7993

258399

258809

2s92t6
259624
260030

260437

260845

26t252
26L674

262079
262486

26289t
263294

263696

264099

264s01
264yJ4
265307

265709
266LtL
2665t7
2ffi926
26733L
267736

268140
268545

268949

269355

269762

270767

270s7s
2709Ít6

407

406

406

410

407
rt08

406

407

408

407

422
405

407

40s

403

402

403

402
403

403

402
402

406

409

405

405

404

405

404

406
407

405

408

4LI

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

o

0
0

0

0

0

1

t
L

L

1

L

1

L

1

L

1

1

L

T

1

1

I
t
t
1

L

1

1

1

L

1,

1

7

1

L

1

I
1

L

0

0

0

o

0

0

o
0

o
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
o
0

L2l9/2Ot62o:23
t2/9l2o1r62t:23
L2l9l20t622:23
L2/9/2OL623:23

!2lLolzot6o,,23
L2IIO/20L6L,23
t2/IOl2Ot62:23
I2/LO|2O763:23
L2/tal2oL6 4223

L2/t0l2ot65:23
L2ltOl2oI66,23
L2ho/2oL57:23
72ltol21I68:23
L2lIOl2Ot69:23

L2lIol2Ot6Lo:23
72lL9l2o767t:23
L2lto/20t612:23
L2ltOl2OL6L3:23
tzlLolãOß1a:23
L2l7ol2ot6 L5:23

72ltolaohÊt6:23
I2lLOl2ot6L7:23
t2lLOl2Ot6 t8:23
72lLOl2oI6t9z23
L2lLol2O7620:73
Lzlt0l2ct62L:23
t2lilo/2ot622:23
t2lLol2ot623:23
72lLLl2oL6O:23
t2lLLl2Ot6L=23
L2lLLl2ot62:23
LZhLl2ot63t23
t2l1-ll2o!64:23
I2ltLl2OL65,,23



271393

27L799
272205
2726L2
273027

27343L

273832
274234

274636

275039

2754/;0

275841,

276250

276658

277069

277477

277873
278288

278692

279099
2795L4
279920
280328

280738

28rL42
28L549

28t952
282356

282770
283L74
283578

283981

284385

284789

407

406

406

407

4LS

ß4
401
402

402
403

401

401

409

418

40r
402

402
415

404

407

415

405

408

410

404

407

403

404

4L4
404
404
403

404

4@

o

0

o
0

o
0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

o

0

0

0
o

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

L

t
1

1

1

t
1

!
1

1

I
t
1

1

1

1

1.

t
t
t
1

L

L

t
L

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

I
1

o

0

0

o
0
0

0
0

0

o

0
0

0

o

0

0
0

0

0
0
o
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0

0

t2ltU2Dt66:23
L2ltLl2oL67:23
L2hLl2oL68:23
L2/tLl2QL69:23

72/tt/201670123
L2/tLl2OL6tL:23
t2lLt/20t6t2:23
LZlttlZOLGL3:23
t2/Lll2ot6t4:23
L2ILL/2OL6 ts:23
72lL7l2OL6t6:23
t2ltLl2oL6L7:23
t2ll-V2o76Is:23
L2lr!2OLGL9:23
L4LU2Aß 2O:23

t2l7Ll2OL62L:23
t2/Ltl2o!622:23
I2ltLl2Ot623:23
L2lt2l2oL6Oz23
72lL2l2oL6t:23
L2/t2l2OL62=23
72lL2l20t63:23
L2l72l2OL6a'.23
t2l72l2oL65:23
t2/L2l2ot66:23
L2lt2/20L67:23
I2l].2l2ot68:23
L2lI2l2oL69',23

t2lt2l2oil6 tO:23

t2lL2lzût6tL:23
L2/I2l2oL612:23
r2lt2l20L6 L3:23

72lL2l2O761a:23
72112/2oL615:23



285191

285596

286001

28640,2

286804

287210
2876L4
288019

28842s
288831

289239

289645

290055

290463
290869

29L273
29r.676
292081
292485

292888

29t289
29369t
294092

294496

294898
295302
295727

296143
296s47

296948

2973s1
297755

298159

298563

402

405

40s

40t
402
406

404
405

406

406

408

406

410
¡108

406

404
403

405

4U
403

40t
402

MT
404

402
404
425
416

404

40L
403

404

404

404

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0
o
0

1

1

1

I
1

1

1

I
I
1

L

T

1

1

1

1

t
L

1

L

I
1

t
1

1

L

t
L

L

f
L

1

1

7

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0

721L212O7676:23

L2172/2OI6L7:23

L2lt2l2ot618:23
!2/L2l2Ot6t9:23
1.2ll2l2oL62Oz23

t2lt2l20t62L:23
L2lt2l2Ût622:23
L2lL2l2OI623:23
r2lL3l20t6O-.23
I2lt3l2oßr:23
t2lt3l2ot62:23
72/L3/2OL63.,23

t2lt3l20L6 4:23

L2lL3l2O765:23

L2/L3l2ot66'.23
L2/L3l2oL67.23
L2/t3/2O168:23
t2/L3l2ot69'.23

t2lL3/2O76LO:23

L2lt3l2oL6 tI:23
L2lL3l2Ol612:23
12/L312o76t3:23
t2l!3129ßra:23
tål73l2oL6Ls:23
t2/L312O7676:23
L2lI3l2Ot677:23
I2h3l2OLG t8:23
L2lL3/2oL619:23
I2lt3/2O762O,23
t2/73/2lt62I:23
I2/L312OL622:23
L2l73l2OL623:23

!21t4/20t6o:23
1^2h4l7OL6t:23



298967

299372

299776

300180

300582

300985

301389

301793

302198

302600

303003

303407

303809

3042LL

304611

30s010

305426

305828

306230

306632

307034

307436
307840

308244

308649

309053

309458

309862

310265

310657

31106E

311459

311879

3L229s

404

405

404
404

402

403

404
404
¿105

402
403

404
N2
N2
400

399

476

402

402

N2
402
402
404
404

405

û4
405

404

403

402
401

ML
410

4L6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

I
7

L

7

L

T

1

t
1

t
L

7

I
I
L

1

1

1

1

1

L

L

1

L

I
L

1

I
I
t
1

1

1

L

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

o
o

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

t2lt4l20L62:23
L2lt4l2OL63:23
L2lL4l2At6 4:23

L2l7al20t6s:23
72lt4l2Ût66,.2?
t2lL4l2OL67:23
L2lI4l2OL58:23
L2lL4l2oL69.23

L2h4l2OL6LO:23

IzlLa/2o7677:23
L2lt4/2OL612:23
t2lt4l2l!6L3:23
L2/L4l2Or6t4:23
L2lt4l20t6t5:23
L2lLal2Ot6 L6:23

!2lL4l2O76t7=23
I2ltal2oL6t8:23
12lL4l2ot6L9:23
L2/t4/2oL62O:.23

14Lal2OL62l:23
t2lt4l2oL622:23
721L412o1623:23

t2llsl2oL6o:23
t2/t5l20L6L.23
L2lt5l2oL62:23
72lLsl20763:23
L2lt5l29t64:23
I2/tsl2oL65:23
I2l!512Ot66'.23
L2i1sl2OL67:23
t2/L5l2OL68:23
!21I5/2Ot69:23

72/t5l2oL6to:23
t2lLsl20t6tL:23



3t2697
313099

313501

313903

314302

3L4705

315130

315536

3ls938
316339

316712

3L7L44

317548

3L79t2
318356

318761

31916s
319570

319973

320?7s

320779
32118s

321590

321993

322395

3228ff)
323203

323605

324008

3244LL
324842
325245
32s648

32605L

402

402

Ð2
402

399

403

425

406

402
40L

403

402

404

404

404
405

404
405

403

Æ2
404

406

40s

403

402

405
¿103

407

403

403

43L
403

403

403

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

o
0

o

0

0

0

0
0
0

o
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0

1

L

1

1

1

7

L

t
t
1

L

L

1

1

t
L

t
t
l
1

L

7

I
1

1

7

1

1

I
1

1

1

L

7

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

L2lLslâoß12',23
L2|LS|2OL6 L3:23

t2lLsl2ot674:23
L2lt5l2oL6 L5:23

t2lIsl2ot676:23
L2l15l2OL617:23
t2/t5/20t618:23
t2lLSl2OL6L9:23
L2/L5|2OL620:23
L2lL5/2Ot62t:23
L2/L512OL622:23

t2lL5l2OL623:23
t2/L6l2ot6o:23
L2/7612OL6 L:23

12176120762:23

I2lt6l2Ût63:23
L2lL6l2otG 4:23

7UL6/2O76s:23
L2l76l20t66:23
t2/t6l20L67z23
!2/L6l2O].68:23
L2lt6l2OL69,23

L2l76l2ot6LO:23
t2lt6/2aßLL:23
L2lL6l2oL612:23
L2lt6l2OtGL3:23
t2lL6l20!6La:23
t2/7612oL6t5:23
L2lt6l2OL6!6:23
L2/L6l2ot6t7:23
L2lt6/2otÛt8:23
L2lL6/2oL6t9:23
72lL6l2O762O.23

L2l76l2ot62L:23



326454

326862
3¿7267

327683
328101

3285L7

328936

3293s4
329773

330192

330504

331015

33L427
33184{¡

332252
332666

333076

333488

333899

334313

334723

335133

335545

335957

336389

336801

3372r2
337623

338035

338451

338675

338705

338725

338746

403

408

405

416
418
416

419

418

4L9

479

4L2

4lL
4tz
413

4t2
4L4

410

4L2

411

4t4
410
4to
4L2
4L2

432
4L2

4tt
4LL

412
4L6
224
30

27

2A

o
o

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

o

0

0
0

0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

1

t
1

1

I
t
1

1

1

T

1

I
I
7

1

t
L

1

t
1

T

1

7

1

1

1

I
t
1

L

t
T

t
L

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
o
o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

L2/L6/2ÛL622:23
t2lt6l29L623t23
L2/77l2oL6o',23
L2lL7l2oI6t:23
L2lt7l2oL62:23
t2lt712o163:23
L2l77l2OI6 a:23

t2ltil2oI65:23
L2lt7l21t66=23
721t712O757:23

L2l77l2ot68'.23
L2/L7|ZOL69:23

!2lt7/2oL610:23
L2lt7l2OL6L!:23
t2lt7l2OL672:23
t2lL7l2oL6L3:23
L2/t7l2OL6t4t23
L2lL7l20t615:73
L2lr7l2OL6 t6:23
t2lL7l2oL677z23
L2lt7l2OL6L8:23
72lt7l20t6t9t23
t2lL712O162o:23
L2lt7l2OL62t:23
t2ll7Í2O1622:23
L2lt7l2OL623:23
L2lL8l2OL6o:23

721L812O767:23

72lL8l20t62z23
Lzl78l2OI63'.23
L2/L8l2oL64:23
72lL8l20t65:23
L2lt8l20t66:23
72/t812O767:23



338767

33878s

338803

338821

338839

338857

33887s
338893

338911

338928

338946

338987

339æ7
139m4
339@Z

339059

339063

339067

339ffi9
339071

339073

339074
339109

339117

33912s
339125

339128

339132

339134

339136

339139

339143

339145

339149

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
o
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

o

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

L

1

1

I
L

L

t
1

1

I
1

1

1

t
1

I
1

t
L

I
L

I
1

t
1

7

L

t
1

1

t
1

1

1

0

0

0
0

0
0
0

o
0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

o

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

2!
18

18

18

18

18

18

18

18

L7

18

4L

20

t7
18

L7

4

4

2

2

2

1

35

I
I

2

4

2

2

3

4

z
4

L2lt8l2OL68',23
!2lLsl2ot6e:23

721L8/2Ot6IO:23

t2lLsl2ot6t7:23
L2lt8l2OL6 t2:23
tzlr8lâOL6t3:23
721t8/2OL6L4:23
rzltSlàOtíts:23
72lL8l2ot6 t6:23
t2ltBl2OL6L7:23
t2/7812OL6L8:23
L2lt8/2OL6L9:23
72lI8l2OL620:23
L2lt8l2OL62t:23
t2lLEl2Ot622:23
L2lI8l2Ot623:23
I2l1r9l2ot6O:23
t2lL9l2OL6L:23
t2f79l2oil62=23
L2lt9l2OL63:,23
!2lL9l2OI64:23
L2lt9l2OI65:23
L2/tsl2ot66',23
tLl19l2OL67:23
72lt9l2o!68:23
L2lt9l2OL69:23

t2lt9l21L6Lo:23
L2h9l2ot6LL:23
t2h9l2ot672:23
72lL9l20t6 t3:23
t2lî9l2ail6La:23
t2l!9l20tôL5:23
L2lt9l2or6L6',23
L2lI9l2Ot6t7:23



339168

339182

339184

339186
339188

339190

339192

339194

339200

3392U
339207

3392L2

339226
33924L

339244
339246

3392s6
339293

33929s
339297

339299

339303

339309

339311

339315

339317

339323

339325

339327

339329

339331

339333

339335

339337

0

0

0

o
0

o

o
0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

L

1

1

1

1

L

1

7

t
1

1

1

I
I
1

1

t
1

L

L

1

L

1

L

1

1

1

L

1

1

T

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

0

19

L4

2

2

2

2

2

2

6

4

3

5

L4

15

3

2

10

37

2

2

2

4

6

2

4

2

6

2

2

z
2

2

2

2

L2lt9l2ot6L8:23
t2lL9l2OL679z23
t2lt9l2}762O:23
t2lLsl2Ût62t:23
L2/L912O7622:23

L2lt9l2oL623:23
t2l2Ù/20t6O.23
121201201:6 L:23

t2/2}l2ot62:,23
t2l2ol20L63:23
L2l2Ol2OL6 4:23

72/2O{2OL65:23

LZl2Ol2Ot66:23

t2/2ol2oL67:23
L2l2ol2o768:23
t2l2Ol2OL69:23

t2/2ol2oI6LO:23
1212o12o16Lt:23

t2l2ol20l672:23
L2l2o/2oL6L3:23
L2/2O/2OL6La:23

t2l2ol2oL675:23
t2l2o/2ot6t6:23
t2l2Ol2OL6 L7-.23

t2l2Ol2AL6!8:23
12120120]'6L9:23

I2l2Ol2oL620:23
L2/2ol2OL62t:23
12l2Ol2OL622:23

t2l2o/2ot623:23
72121/2Ot6o:23

I2l2Il2Ot6L',23
L2/2L/2OL62:23

L2l2Ll2oL63:23



339341

339343

33934s
339374

339381

339405

339Æ7

339¿lO9

339411

339415

33941'7

339419

339420

339422

339424

339425

339427

339429

339431

339433

339434

33944t
339442
339446

339452

339453

339455

339457

339461

339467

339470

339472

339477

339478

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
o

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
o

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

L

t
1

L

I
1

I
I
1

L

1

L

t
7

L

I
t
t
1

L

1

I
t
1

L

í
t
L

1

1

1

L

1

1

0

0

0
o

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
o

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

2

2

29

7

24

2

2

2

4
2

2

I
2

2

2

1

2

2

2

1

7

1

4

6

1

2

2

4

6

3

2

5

1

r2l2Ll2OI64t23
L2l2Ll2OL65:23
72l2Il20t66:23
L2l2Ll2OL67:23

L212U2O1.68:23

7212u2O].69:23
t2l2Ll2OL67O:23
L2|2U2O76Lt:23
1212!l20t5t2:23
t2l2tl2oL6 L3:23

t2l2II2OL6L4:23
72/2112O16t5:23

r2l2Ll2oil6t6:23
L2l2Ll2Ot6L7:23
L2l2!2Ot6t8:23
L2l2tl20t6t9:23
L2|2L/2O7620123
L2l2Ll2oL62L:23
72121/2ot622:23
7zl2U20t623z23

L2l22lzoL6O:23
72l22l2oL6t:23
1.2l22l20t62:23
t2l22l21L63',23
L2l22l2Ût6 4:23

L2l2zl2ot65t23
72122120766:23

I2l22l2oL67:23
t2/2212OL68.23
L2122/2ot69:23

L2l22l2OL6tO:23

L2122/2ot6 t1.:23

L2l22l2OLGL2:23

!21221201673:23



339479

339¿180

339480

339481

339482

339483

339484

339489

339492

339492

339506
339572

339573

339576

339577

339585

339s85

339588
339s90

339s93
339594

339595

339595

339599

339600

339600

339601

339606

339606

339507

339608

339611

339612

339620

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

o
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
o
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

o

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0
0

0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0
0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
o

0

L

1

0
1

T

1

T

5

3

0
74

66

7

3

1

8

t
2

2

3

t
1

0

4
L

0

7

5

0

1

t
3

1

I

L2l22l2OL6L4:23

t2l22l2ot615:23
L2122/2Ot6L6:23

L2l22l20t617:23
L2l22l2OL6 L8:23

L2122/20LGL9:23

t2l22l2o7620:23
L2122/2oL62t:23
L2122/2oL622:23
t2l22l21t623',23
I2/23{2OL6O:23
t2l23l2oL6t:23
t2l23l2Ût62,23
L1t23l2ot63.23
1212312O!64:23

L2l23l2ot65..23
t2l23l20L66',23
t2l23l20L67:23
!212312O76s:23

L2/23/2OL69,23
L2l23l2oL6to:23
L2l23l2OtGtr'.23
t2l23l2076L2:23
L2l23l2OL613:23
t2/2312oü6L4:23
r2123/20t6ts:23
t2l23l2ot6L6:23
L2123/2ÛLG17:23

72l23l2ût6t8:23
t2l23l2ot619:23
t2l23l20762O:23
t2l23l20!627t23
L2l23l2oL622:23
t2123/2OI623:23



339623

339527

339636
339638

339639

339639

339640

339641

339645

339648

339651

339684

339594

33969s
339696

339697

339697

339700

339733

339774
339775

339788

339789

339794
339796

339797

339798

339799
339800

339801

339840

339841

339846

339848

3

4
o

2

I
0

1

1

4

3

3

33

10

1

1

t
0

3

33

47

1

13

I
5

2

t
1

1

1

7

39

L

5

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

o

0
0

0

o

0

0

0

0

o
o
0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0
0

0

t2l2al2aßO:23
!212412oL6 t:23
t2l24l20L62:23
I2l24l20t63:23

'2l2al20t64',237212412oL65:23

t2l2al2ÛL56:23
L2l2al2OL67:23
!212a12o768:23
L2l2al2oI69:23

1217412076tO:23

L2l24l2oL6It:23
r2/2al20L6t2:23
t2l24l2ûL6t3:23
L2l24l2OI6L4:23
L2/24/2OL6 L5:23

I2/2al2OL6t6:23
t2l2a/2D!6L7:23
L2l2al29t6t8:23
t2l24lÐt679:23
t2l24l20L62O:23
t2l24l20L62!123
t2l24l7ßt622:23
L2lz4l2OL623:23

L2l25l'2O76O',23

L2l2Sl'2Ot6t'23
L2l25l2ot62:23
L2/2512OL63:23

L2/2512OL6 4:23

L2l2sl2oL65:23
121251201166:23

t2l25l20t67:23
t2l2sl20L68',23
L2125/2oL69:23



339849

339850

3398s3
339854
339855

339856

339883

339883

339884

339885

339890

339890

33989s
339896

339897

339903

339904

339910

339913

3399L4

339915

339916

339917

339921
339924
339926

339929

339930

339930

339935

339957

339958

339967

339978

I
t
3

7

1

t
27

0

!
1

5

0

5

1

1

5

I
6

3

t
L

1

1

4

3

2

3

1

0

5

22

t
I

11

o

0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0
0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0
0

o
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

o
o

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

L2/25/2OL6 LO:23

L2l25l20t677:23
t2l25l2DL6L2:23
t2/25/2OtGL3:23
t2/25120t6L4223
72/2512ot6!5:23
L2l25l2ot6L6:23
I2l25l2OL617:23
t2125/2O761.8',23

L2l25l2OLGL9:23
L2l25l2OL62O:23
L2l2s/2OL62!:23
L2125/2OL622:23

t2/2s/207623:23
t2l26l2076O:,23
L2l26l2OLGL:23

t2l26l2oil62:23
t2l26l2ot63:23
L2/2612OL64',23

L2l26l2oL65:23
72/2612oL66:23

t2126/2oL67.23
L2l26l2OL68:23
t212612O769:23

t2/26l20t6to:23
t2l26l20t6LL:23
t2l26l2oL6t2:23
7212612O!613:23

L2l26l2OI6L4:23
t2l26l20tôt5:23
t2l26l2ar6L6:23
t2l26l20il677:23
L2l26l20t6LE',23
L2l26l2OL679;23



339978

339981

33998s

3s9986

339987

339992

339994
339997

339998

339999

339999

340000

340001

34m02
340010

3400L1

340016

340019

340021
340031

340034

340055

3¿m105

340128

340129

340129

3¿to130

340131

340t32
34013s
3¿1O136

3¿mß6
3ßL37
3¡10138

0

3

4

T

t
5

2

3

L

1

0

I
I
L

I
7

5

3

2

10

3

2L

50

23

1

0

1

1

1

3

7

0

1

L

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0
0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

o

7zl26l2oL620:23
I2l26l2OL62I:23
t2l26l20t622:23
L212612O7623:23

r2l27l2OL6O:23
L2l27l2OL6L:23
L212712o762:23

L2l27l20t63',23
t2/2712Oßa:23
L2l2t12O165',23
12127/2OL65'.23

72/2712ot67:23
L2l27l2oL68:23
t2l27l2ot69:23

L2l27l2ot6tO',23
I2l27l2oL6 LI:23
L2/27/2OL672:23
L2/2712ot6t3:23
L2/2712oL6t4:23
12/271207615:23
L2l27l20t6L6:23
L2l27l2aL6fi:2t
L2l27l20t6I8z23
t2l27l2oL6t9:23
L21271207620123

t2l27l2Ût62L:23
L2l27l2OL622:23
t2l27l20t623:23
!212812:o16Oz23

t2/2el20r67:23
L2/2812OL62:23

L2l28l2ot63:23
t2l28l2oßa:23
L2l28l2OL65',23



34ÍJ.2OL

3402A2
340,202

340203

34A229

34c,229

340230

340231

340,232

340235

340235

340235

340238

340239

340242
340248

34Ð249

340250
340250

34p.25L

3402s2

340253

34û253

340258
3¿1,0350

3403s0
340353

3403s4
3403s
3403s5
340356

340356

340357

340358

o
0
0

o
0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0
0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

o
0

0
0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

53

L

0

1

26

0

1

1

t
3

0

1

2

1

3

6

t
1

0

I
1

1

0

5

92

o

3

1

0

t
L

0

1

L

L2128/2OL66:23

7212812O!67:23

L2l28l20t68:23
L212812O769:23

L2l28l2oLGLO:23
72128/2Ot6tL:23
L2l2El2otGL2:23
t2l28l20û6t3:23
L2128/2OL6La:23

!2l28l2Ût6t5:23
L2l28l2OL616:23
7212812o1677:23

r-2l28l20t6Ls:23
7212812O76t9:23

t2128/2o1:62o:23
72l28l20t62L,.2t
t2/28/2OL622:23
721281201623:23

t2l29l2oL6o:23
L2l29l21t6L:23
12129/2oL62:23
t2l29l2oL53:23
t2/2912oL6 a:23

L2l29l2OL65:23
L2l29l2oil66:23
t2l29l2ÛL67.23
L2l29l2oL68.23
!212912O169:23

t2l29l2D76Lo:23
L2l2e/2OL6Lt:23
72/2912oL672:23
]-2l29l2aß ß:23
L2l29l2ot6La:23
L2l29l2}t615:23





Gtty ol North polc
125 Snowtnan lane

Norlñ Polo
AK 99705-/70¡l

0 Dt I lN(r'ill N I

{ till:J lfie16 fr, lC7 r'r¡
Enlr,r

å'li:tgnîF,1Eiì,,,
¡
r, a:ll.aû

Arrouft
t.:lr ol Nôrih ¡'rt¡ù

.l l,ltn&, .t Uûthr r:Url

'i. -t.- r.¿

t:ity nf North l¡otr
lilS Slv¡wtrrrll k¿l¡¡r
È¡urlh FÕlD
AK (ll.l IOlr- r lri¡r

LllNIM

ll u'J¡o:¡
ll¡ 

¡ f ll¡ ¡ | ¡ r ¡ 
I I I ¡ I1..

On or Bcfore 01/31/2017

Aller 0i/91/2017

6,157.64

6,211.52

or
your clrculation pumpa.

soason. plgaBÞ fgmgmlref ki tutt' r¡.¡

l!1r:s:';rrt. r
Pãy Ttrls Árilo[¡nt

oono rH
fl,7tt 52

Âl (¡rt¡ttl VO Iilt o¡1r

il¡¡t p¡,

nr$ü

Readinge

Preuq¡e Præent

AnW¡¡rlPnuou¡ Balance

Feyrutr& CrBdltE

Chatgs

NewBslanca

110.28

0.00

6,047.36

615it.a

5.00

2.W9.2ø

425.70

5_00

2.28171

425.70

0.s

1 170279340,870170,591

Water Base

Water Usage

FRR Water

Sewer Base

Sewer Usage

FRR Sewer

Lste Fees

Aocq¡nt No 608Ð.04

P€fiod 1AíPO16

DqË 34

Rate Çlæa Residentlal

Address 831 M¡nuteman Loop

Erill¡ru Cyde Mæ 1A01n016 þ 1Uilnï16

online at nofthpoloElesKe.com
Pay My Utillty B¡U

You can PaY Your
Gllck

biil
on

r10.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-30 DAYS

3T . OO DAYS

61 -e0 DAYS

OVER 90 DAYS

æ
tt
t0
653
f0
rlt

ü)
25
at
t5
r0
5

,li5lD¡i ln l froul¿nd¡ '¡í 'i¿llt¡tttW.rlrr l-¡Srçc Agrrrg

S:'' !,rrl t- -i'.r,:lfnSf ¡

ri c a c¡utll S rr trr n"¡.¡ r y Servrce Detail

AK g'tÉftû
rl

11fi¡2üâS00t!,r





AnsÍe Tallant

Flom:
Scnt:
¡o:
Subjcct:
Attachments:

Emilia Monroe < emi lia@mysomers.net>
Sunday, January 22,2017 l:17 pM

Angie Tallant
Fwd:831 Minuteman Loop
imagel.JPG

To whom this may concern-

I have inspected the property at 831 Minuteman Loop thorougþly and çould not find any active leaks, nor could
I find any widence that a huge volume of water coulã have bãen released either in or outside the st'cture.The toilets, the go to bad actor in these t¡pes of situations, filled uno n*ni"g *ith a positive shut off at the setwat€r lwel' The tank water was not over flowing into thebowl fill tube. eliotrrer fixflres inside the home shutoffcompletely after being used.
In the crawl spaee there was no sound of constantly running water wherr the fixtures were shut off. The was nocondensation on the water lines ( þpically ** p*io *orter that is **tu"Uy running).
þ property managef at somers asked me to takö a close¡ look at the hose bib on the exterior of thehome' while yes the frost-free bib has a failed seal, it \ryas a drip when it was flowing, it 

",¡rr";tüis 
not. If thisfixtwe had leaked the amount of water 

-that 
is beingstated the back yard would surely be an ice rink. please

refer to the picture attached to this email. The fixtúre leaked out no-more than gallon, two at the very most.

I hope this information is found to be helpful,

Richard Tallant
PresidenU Owner
RT Interiors,LLC
Ge,neral Contr¿ctors
907-347-9898

Richard's write-up for 831 Minuteman.
Forwarded message

From: Richard Tallant <rJ intqrors@vahoo.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 20,2017 at 5:19 pM
Subject 831 Minuteman loop
To: Emilia Monroe <anili@¡rvsoners.ne>

1

Em,íIríarMonroe/





-¡¿ f

,'ìa r$ ,,





Kathy Weber

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

Angie M. Tallant <angie@mysomers.net>
Monday, February 20,2017 4:11 PM

Kathy Weber;'Kari Nations'; jeramie@mysomers.net; emilia@mysomers.net
S3L Minuteman Appeal Letter
831- Minuteman Appeal Letter.docx;831- Minuteman Water Profile.pdf; 831 Minuteman
Billing.pdf; 831- Minuteman Contractor Investigation.pdf; 83L Minuteman Ext Spigot
Photo.pdf

Hello Mrs. Weber, I hope you are doing well!!!

Attached you will find the appeal letter for this property and supporting documentation for the NP City Council Meeting
March 6th, thank you!! Angie

Angie M. Tallant
Broker / Owner
Somers & Associates REALTORS, lnc.

angie@mvsomers.net
(9071456-7653 Main
(9071347-3622 Cell

71-L Gaffney Road, Suite #L00
Fairbanks AK 99701





Memo 
To: North Pole City Council 

From: Bill Butler 

Date: March 1, 2017 

Subject: Appeal for relief for high utility bill 

 

The North Pole City Council has set a precedent that when water is spilled or wasted after passing 

through a customer’s meter, the customer is responsible for the cost of that water. If the water did not 

enter the sewer system, the Council has placed in Code that the Utility has the authority to forgive 

sewer charges for the spilled water. In this case, the Utility offered to forgive the sewer charge for this 

831 Minuteman Loop. Our inspection of the property suggested that there may have been some 

leakage from an outdoor hose spigot. The property manager sought the advice of a plumber who said 

there was no evidence of the magnitude of a water discharge at the spigot that reflected the utility bill. 

Based upon the plumber’s assessment, it appears that the property manager’s position is there was no 

leak. I informed the property manager by email that if her position was that no leak occurred, that the 

Utility’s offer to forgive the sewer charge had to be withdrawn and the tenant was liable for the total 

charges in the utility bill. Further, that according to the Municipal Code the tenant is responsible to 

pay the utility bill in full even if they chose to appeal the bill pending any action by the City Council. 

The property manager was offered the opportunity to have the meter replaced, but as according to 

Utility practice if the meter is removed and tested and found to be accurate, the customer will be liable 

for the utility bill, the cost of a new meter and the staff time to replace the meter. The property 

manager did not avail themselves to the option of having the meter replaced. (See attached email dated 

January 12 from Bill Butler emilia@mysomers.net.) 

 

The Utility’s positon is that the water meter reading is in default accurate unless the customer can 

prove otherwise. If a meter generates an inaccurate reading it defaults to under reporting water 

usage—the meter’s mechanical mechanism can spin no faster than the water that passes through it. 

The Utility’s inspection documented that there was no physical damage to the meter and the physical 

reading of the meter and the electronic reading were identical. In addition, the Utility generated a 

water usage profile that documents an hour-by-hour record of water usage. The profile documented 

high water flow through the meter beginning on December 1, 2016 at 0:23 hours (23 minutes after 

midnight) and continuing at a rate of approximately 410 gallons per hour until December 18 at 3:23 

(am). 

 

125 Snowman Lane 

North Pole, Alaska 99705 

(907) 488-8593 

(907) 488-3002 (fax) 

bill.butler@northpolealaska.org 

City of North Pole 
Director of City Services 



Attached are the emails between the Utility staff and the customer and property manager documenting 

the Utility’s efforts to notify and work with them to resolve this issue. There were also several 

telephone calls between Utility staff and the customer. 































North Pole Police Dept.
125 Snowman Ln.
North Pole, AK 99705

Chief Steve Dutra
Phone: 907-488-8459
Fax: 907-488-5299

February 24,2017

Mayor Bryce Ward
Honorable City Council

I would like to formally request that you consider and adopt the2017 Cooperative Agreement
between the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the City of North Pole for law enforcement
services.

The City of North Pole has had a long standing agreement with Corps of Engineers since the
early I990's. This year's contract is the same as last years. The City of North Pole will
provide law enforcement services to the U.S. Corps of Engineers for the period beginning May
I,2017 through September 30,2017.

The North Pole Police Department will supply law enforcement services to protect the assets
contained within the Chena Lakes Flood Control project excluding the Chena Lakes
Recreational Area unless reqnestecl to clo so. The compensation to the City of North Pole could
be up to $83,106.08. Please review the attached agreement.

I would ask that the City Council approve this contract to see the details.

Thank you,

S



COOPERATTVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS AND THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA FOR THE PROVISION

OF LAV/ ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

APPENDIX A
2017 PLAN OF OPERATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

AT THE CHENA RIVER FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT

TASK ORDER OI-2017

1. INTRODUCTION

In the interest of public safety and security, the City of North Pole, Alaska
(Cooperator) will provide law enforcement services on U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

(Corps) managed lands and waters within the Chena River Flood Control Project as

described below. The Corps has proprietary jurisdiction over all Project lands and waters
in accordance with Federal regulations contained within Title 36, Code of Federal

Regulations, Part 327. Law enforcement cooperative agreements (LECA) with states or
their political subdivisions are authorized by Engineer Regulation 1130-2-550, Chapler 7 ,

to help provide a safe and healthful environment for public use at Corps water resource

development projects. Concurrent patrol and enforcement by both the Corps and the
Cooperator is the most effective means of assuring a safe environment for public use at

the Chena River Flood Control Project.

2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AREA

The work area covered by this task order includes all accessible Corps managed

public lands and waters contained within the boundaries of the Project (Attachment 1).

Most, but not all, patrol work will be in those areas receiving the greatest use to
maximize visibility and effectiveness. These areas include the Project entrance road

corridor, dam structure and outlet works, bicycle trail, visitor kiosk, Piledriver Slough
access areas, Bathing Beauty Hole, Moose Creek Bluft Tanana groin road and silt
blanket portion of the floodway.

The Chena Lakes Recreation Area (Lake Park and River Park),leased to and managed

by the Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB), is not included in this Task Order;
however, this will not preclude the Cooperator from independently entering these areas in
extreme emergencies. The Cooperator may, alno expense to the Corps, provide backup
support to the Alaska State Troopers (AST) responding to other than extreme

emergencies in the leased parks pursuant to state or local authority. The FNSB is
expected to call AST for all law enforcement within the Chena Lakes Recreation
Area since they (the FNSB) are not a parfy to the original LECA or this Task
Order.



3. PERIOD OF SERVICES

Regularly scheduled patrols shall begin no earlier than May 1,2017 and shall end
no later than September 30, 2017. This period covers approximately 22 weeks of
continuous service from the Cooperator.

4. NORMAL LEVEL OF SERVICE

There is currently no scheduled law enforcement service provided at the Project.
The Alaska State Troopers make infrequent visits to the Project and respond to
emergencies if available. The FNSB has no law enforcement powers or organization.

5. TASKS

a. The Cooperator shall provide one or more state certified law enforcement
officers, with jurisdictional authority to enforce State laws on the Project, to perform an
average of 40 hours of patrol work each week during the service period. The total
number of hours worked under this task order shall not exceed 880 hours, regular time;
40 hours, overtime; and24 hours, holiday time.

1 Patrol work will be performed by one law enforcement officer using
the Cooperator's law enforcement vehicle (s), the Corps' all-tenain vehicles, patrol boat
and by foot. The primary emphasis of these patrols will be on accident prevention,
emergency services to Project visitors, and the enforcement of state laws. Maximum
visibility of the Cooperator is desired to encourage voluntary compliance with laws and
regulations. Liberal use of verbal and written warnings for minor infractions is
encouraged; enforcement actions are to be undertaken as necessary.

2. The Cooperator shall generally provide services from Thursday
through Monday each week. Service on Tuesday and Wednesday will generally not be
required except for holidays falling on these days for which holiday wages will be paid.
If Corps requested work for individual officer exceeds 40 hours in one week, overtime
will be paid.

3. Patrol work shall usually coincide with the daily period of greatest use
of the Project by visitors. Except for special circumstances or as otherwise directed by
the Corps, the Cooperator is expected to begin work no earlier than 1000 and finish no
later than 2400 each day. Within this general coverage window, the Corps will allow
maximum flexibility in the Cooperator's daily schedule. Should inclement weather,
equipment down time or other conditions beyond the control of the Cooperator reduce the
patrol on a particular day, the lost time may be made up on another day when additional
work is considered necessary. The cooperator is encouraged to rotate starting points and
work hours so as not establish a predictable patrol pattern.

4. LECA Officer will supply the Project Manager with their weekly work
schedule. The Officer will stop at the office or call the On Duty Ranger at the beginning
of each shift to give notice they are on duty,

2



b. The Cooperator shall operate traffic radar on the primary Project access road
as necessary to measure and control traffic speed along the road and prevent accidents.

6. DAILY LAV/ LOG

The Cooperator shall maintain a daily activity log recording all incidents,
accidents, visitor assists and public contacts, including warnings (written & verbal) or
citations issued. It is particularly important that any work (to include emergency
responses and assists to AST) performed within the Chena Lakes Recreation Area
(Lake and River Parks), that is leased to and operated by the FNSB, be noted separately
for statistical purposes. A summation of the activity log shall be submitted to the Corps
at the end of each month. Detailed written reports of major incidents such as traffic
accidents, fatalities, theft, property damage, assaults and other such incidents shall be
submitted to the Corps no later than the following scheduled workday. Time spent during
Project Duty Hours off-project responding to emergency calls, involvement in Parades,
Special Events, and trainings outside the scope of this contract will be recorded on the
monthly log. Documentation will include incident/event, location, and total time spent
off-project. Any time spent ofÊproject in excess of 30 minutes per incident will be added
up each month, rounded to the nearest t hour, and deducted from the total hours worked
for the month as based on the monthly law enforcement logs. If authorized by Project
Manager, time logged off the project may be offset to another day within the invoice
period. If the time is offset the payment of overtime by the USACE is not permitted when
on duty for offset time. Monthly reports supplied to Chena from NPPD need to be
submitted by the end of the second week of the following month.

Any emergency ìnvolvíng afatalíty, seríous ìnjury, møjor property dømage or
credíble physícal securily threat involvìng the døm shall be reported immedìately to the
Corps' Project Mønager or Seníor Pørk Ranger regørdless of tíme of day.

7 COST OF ERVICES

The hourly rate for law enforcement services shall be as follows:

Item
Offrcer's Total Hourly Rate*
Vehicle Rate**
Overtime (om."t4
Holiday (officer/)

Cost/Hour
$ s4.84
g 34.47

$ 68.90
$ 4s.54

Estimated Hours
872
912***
40
24

Estimated Cost
8 47,820.48
s 3r,436.64
$ 2,756.00
$ 1,092.96

TOTAL COST $ 83,106.08x To include all insurance costs
** Vehicle rate is cost for depreciation and maintenance only and not for purchase costs.
{€** Includes overtime hours

J



8. ON TO

The Cooperator shall be paid for services listed in this task order performed over

the agreement period. No legal liability on the part of the Corps for payment of any

money for performance outside of this task order shall arise. Additional work, if
necessary, will be covered under separate task orders.

9, BILLINGS

The Cooperator shall submit monthly invoices to the Corps, itemizingthe hours

of services actually performed and the hourly rates listed previously in Section 1. The
Cooperator's 1og will be used as one method of verifring performance. lnvoices shall be

submitted by the end of the second week of the following month.

Invoices shall be submitted directly to the following:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Chena River Flood Control Project

PO Box 55270
North Pole, AK 99705

10. PAYMENTS

Monthly invoices will be reviewed for accuracy and forwarded to the Alaska
District Office in Anchorage for payment. The Cooperator will be paid only for those

services received and approved by the District Engineer's Representative at the Project.

The total cost of services performed during the term of this agreement may not exceed

$ 83.106.08

11. CORPS AND CO REPRESENTATIVES

l' Mr. Tim Feavel, Project Manager, Chena River Flood Control Project, P.O.

Box 55270, North Pole, AK 99705, telephone 488-2748, is designated as the District
Engineer's Representative and Point of Contact for all matters relating to this task order.

2. Mr. Steve Dutra, Chief, North Pole Police Department, 125 SnowmanLane,
North Pole, AK 99705, telephone 488-8459, is designated the Cooperator's
Representative and Point of Contact for all matters relating to this task order.

4



12. APPROVAL

The date of approval for this annual task order shall be the date on which it is
signed by the Chief, Construction-Operations Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
Alaska District. This Plan of Operation shall remain in effect until modified or
terminated for convenience by either party.

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
(To be signed after negotiations)

Julie Anderson.
Chiet Operations Branch
U.S. Army Engineer District, Alaska

DATE

CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA
(To be signed after negotiations)

Bryce V/ard
Mayor, City of North Pole, Alaska

DATE

5



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Intorduced & Adopted: March 6, 2017 

1 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
RESOLUTION 17-03 2 

 3 

INCENTIVE PROGRAM TO ASSIST NEW WATER SYSTEM 4 

CUSTOMERS WHO CONNECT TO THE WATER SYSTEM EXTENSION 5 

BEING CONSTRUCTED IN RESPONSE TO SULFOLANE 6 

GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION FUNDED BY FLINT HILLS 7 

RESOURCES AND ADMINISTERED BY THE NORTH POLE UTILITY 8 
 9 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole created its utility system to provide residents with the 10 

sanitation, protection and convenience afforded by a municipal utility system and to promote an 11 

improved community environment; and 12 

 13 

WHEREAS, the industrial compound sulfolane has been released into the environment and 14 

contaminated the ground water under the City of North Pole and in properties outside of the city 15 

limits; and 16 

 17 

WHEREAS, the City filed a lawsuit against Williams Petroleum and Flint Hills Resources for 18 

the release of sulfolane that has contaminated the groundwater under the City; and 19 

 20 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole, State of Alaska, and Flint Hills Resources have achieved a 21 

mutually agreeable settlement that partially resolves the City’s concerns related to sulfolane 22 

contamination in the groundwater under the city limits; and 23 

 24 

WHEREAS, the settlement provides for the extension of the City’s municipal water system to 25 

affected properties within the city limits; and 26 

 27 

WHEREAS, the settlement also provides for the extension of the City’s municipal water system 28 

to properties outside of the city limits and to a buffer zone beyond the perimeter of the sulfolane 29 

plume; and  30 

 31 

WHEREAS, Flint Hills Resources has proposed to create and Incentive Program that will 32 

provide property owners in the areas to be served by the water system extension with an 33 

incentive that will assist as they transition from their existing water source to the water system 34 

extension. The incentive program includes the following elements: 35 

 36 

 On January 1, 2018, Flint Hills Resources will provide an initial deposit of $400,000 for 37 

the City to draw against as new customers on the water system extension open a water 38 

account with the City. 39 

 Each new extension customer will receive a $2000 credit, to be drawn on by the City as 40 

water charges are incurred by the customer, and to pay the new customer’s $75 security 41 

deposit to also be drawn from the initial Flint Hills Resources deposit. The credit is in 42 

favor of the served property and is nontransferable. The deposit will be renewed by Flint 43 

Hills Resources as needed to stay 30 days ahead of new water system extension customer 44 

accounts.  The maximum deposit from Flint Hills Resources over time will be 45 

$1,361,200. 46 

 The City will waive the Facility Repair and Replacement and base charges for customers 47 

who tie in to the water system extension through December 31, 2022. 48 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Intorduced & Adopted: March 6, 2017 

2 

 1 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of North Pole that it 2 

approves the incentive program described above to be funded by Flint Hills Resources and 3 

administered by the North Pole Utility. 4 

 5 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 6 

6th day of March, 2017. 7 

 8 

 9 

________________________________ 10 

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 11 

 12 

ATTEST: 13 

 14 

__________________________________ 15 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 16 

North Pole City Clerk 17 
PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 


	AG-03-06-17
	Min-02-21-17
	Proclamation - Women's History Month
	Request for change of sales tax filing from Otis Elevator Co from monthly to annually
	Somers & Associates utility bill appeal
	Utility Dept - 831 water bill appeal response (002)
	831 water bill appeal response
	20170301153454


	Approve 2017 Cooperative Agreement between US Corps of Eng & CNP
	Res 17-03 New customer incentive resolution

